## Holy Family Home & School Association (Unapproved) Meeting Minutes

February 19, 2019

**Present**: Matt & Karla Zierden, Michael Gondringer, Heidi Eiynck, Anne Gourde, Maria Becker, Sarah Suchy

**Call to Order**: Maria Becker called the meeting to order at 7:05 and led us in prayer.

**Approval of Agenda**: Karla Zierden made motion to approve agenda with the addition of a discussion about the school dance and also Amazon Smile. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Anne Gourde

**Approval of Minutes from November 2018 Meeting**: Correction to last minutes – Per Maria, photos CAN be posted on FB & Media if parents do not return a form specifically requesting not to post. Motion to approve by Matt Zierden, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Heidi Eiynck.

## Review of Results/Financials -

- **Book fair** though the Book fair is technically not in the budget, the benefit is all the great books we get. The school received roughly \$2500 in books and brought in roughly the same amount in sales.
- **CUF Breakfast** estimating about \$1500-\$1600 generated for the school. It is a 50/50 partnership with faith formation. In 2017, it brought in roughly \$1500.
- **Snow Ball** Profit of about \$38,400, prior year's profit was a little over \$37,000. Suggestion of possibly having background music playing softly when people are first starting to arrive.
- Amazon Smile- Amazon Smile is another way to provide money to the school, a portion of your Amazon purchases can get sent back to the school – unknown if have to have a Prime account or not.

## **Event/Committee Reports/Updates**

- a. **Pioneer Days** Will post in newsletter again to look for more participation in chairing the event. This past fall the event cleared roughly \$7800
- b. **Dance** Michael Gondringer said DJ'ing went well. He was appreciative that Joe Stangler helped him. Michael said he would do it again. Suggestion to possibly quit closer to 5:00 instead of 5:30. EX. Over at 5:00 and ask parents to pick up kids by 5:15.
- c. **Scrip** trying new software for books Great Lakes Scrip Cost is \$60-\$80/yr Amy Burg is going to take over for Casey Spychala. There is an opportunity to sell Guatemalan Coffee, they will take a look at it and make a decision.
- d. Facebook Maria encourages families to send pics and Betti Ramseyer will sensor and post.
- e. **CUF Raffle Tickets** Friday is last day but technically have until 27<sup>th</sup>. At mass this weekend would like to make a "last chance push". Suggestions to use a larger sign at the table when

selling. Heidi also mentioned that families sell at other parishes (St Martin, St Anthony, St Anna...)

- f. **Pascal Meal** will be 4/17/19 no other update
- g. 5K Run/Walk will be 5/3/19 no other updates
- h. Golf Tournament will be 6/24/19 Members are working on donations, details and raffle

## **Action Items**

- a. **Seven Dolors Parish Festival** Fr Edward would like to see the school more visible. He found out the original goal of the festival was a way to support the school. Suggestion to possibly take over the children's games. Dunk Tank was suggested also.
- b. **HFS Spring Field Trips** Still picking options for classes
- c. Breakfast Program monitoring Breakfast Program
- d. Next meeting 4/16/19
- e. Wish Lists Items- Sketch pads roughly \$200 hoping H&S is willing to cover

Adjourn: Meeting adjourned at 8:49

- Submitted by Sarah Suchy